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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Albert Hong <alberthong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 November, 2018 9:31 AM

To: 'assignments’

Cc 'SUR'

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey; Our Ref: C10002263
Importance: High

Hi Team,

Please accept the survey assignment and liaise with third party workshop.
Mr Marcus Chua was chosen by third party workshop for the survey.

Place; M/s Automobile Hub Enterprise _
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Mr Lim - 9786 4483

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853
E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget
Direct

insurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 68221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

120 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sq

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Cindy Tan <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Yref: C10002263 Oref: KSG/4835/2018/T/ct

Dear Mr Albert WITHOUT PREJUDICE




RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : TAN HWA YANG (NRIC NO. 516375201)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SLA 2342C & SLK 9920K AT THE CROSS JUNCTION OF PASIR RIS DRIVE
3 & ELIAS ROAD ON 16 NOVEMBER 2018 AT 1855 HRS
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

We are instructed to propose using Mr Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert as listed in your said
email,

Kindly contact Mr Lim at 9786 4483 to arrange for the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.

Regards
Cindy Tan

M/S KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: ({+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FORTHE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/CR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONMAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE]} AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.
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From: Albert Hong [mailto:albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Cindy Tan

Subject: RE: Yref; C10002263 Oref; KSG/4835/2018/T/ct

Hi Cindy,
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 19/11/2018.
We propose to use of to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the pre-repair survey.

. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Maohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FarmTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

W0 sl A B W b e



10. Mg You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

11. Soon HanXin {Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
12. Kenji Tan FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13. Derrick Quok — In house Surveyor

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUrveyors.

Thank you.

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853
E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget

- Direct
mnsurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239524
budgetdirect.com.sqg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance,

From: Cindy Tan <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Yref: SLK 9920K Oref: K5G/4835/2018/T/ct

Dear Sirs / Mdm WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : TAN HWA YANG (NRIC NO. 516375201)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. 5LA 2342C & SLK 9920K AT THE CROSS JUNCTION OF PASIR RIS DRIVE
3 & ELIAS ROAD ON 16 NOVEMBER 2018 AT 1855 HRS
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Mr Tan Hwa Yang, the owner of motor vehicle No. 5LA 2342C, which was involved in the aforesaid accident.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our client’s workshop. The details are as follows:-

Place: M/s Automobile Hub Enterprise _
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883



Contact Person:- Mr Lim - 9786 4483

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Kindly revert.

Regards
Cindy Tan

M/8S KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AMD/0OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
FPRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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



201172018 Used Honda Vezel Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGLARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resourt
Post an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY
Sell it yvourself! Advertise it ak just VALUE FOR TIME
$58 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND
Diirect Crwnier
Post an Ad Adwvertiser Login Ways of Sefling ; HDTU N E: 5?41 999? YR CUF CR0S
Browse by Categury ¥ «Back (1234 ) Next » Sort by Date Posted ¥ 40 results/page
28 venich Honda Viezel )
Model Price Depreciaton Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Honda Vexel Ay Ay 2016 Ay hny Any Aviilabh
Honda Vezel] 1,54 X $68,000 58,040 fyr 21-8ep-2016 1,496 oc 25,000 km s Availabl

Year-end Clearance Sale!$0 Down, 100% Loan Amount And 100% Accdent Free, No Guarantor Needed, High Tradesn, Overloan Up To $4000,Call
MW,
Phy Dirver Offer! Year End Clearance Sale! $0 Downe Ko Guarantor'Owedcan By S4K

Posted: 20-Mow-3018  Tags 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 hordia verel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vered, wared, Lised Honda

Honda Verel 1.5A X Honda $72,500 58,520 fyr U7-Sep-2016 1,996 cc A8, 000 ki sUV
Sansing
ery Well Maintained {Regular Servicing Waxing, Only Shade Parking, Airfiltter Change Every Cuarter Etc) 100% Accident Frea Don't Miss!
Dérect Owner Accident Fres Linit With Original Painbworkfuiccessories (Mo Agents P
Posted: A0-Mov-2018  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2006 honda vezel, Honda Vezed, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda
Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 X $69, 800 FB,610 fyr 13-5ep-2016 1,496 cc Suv

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

#0 Donen Payment Avallable! 5 Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcoms To Loan! In-House Loan Or Bank Loan Availabde! Balloon Scheme Availlable! Easy fnd
Fexitle Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Via...

B Motor Trading
Posted: 20-Mav-2018  Tags: 2016 Honde Yerel, 2016 honda wersd, Honda Verel, honda versl, Honda, Vezel, verel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X Honda
Sensing

100% Loan Availabde.Wiewing Till 3pm Podsibio.No Need To Compare, Absolule The Best Value, 100% Accident Free, Drives And Smell Like & New
Car.High On Fuel Efficiency, Very Well Maintained By Only Own..,

63 800 37,720 fyr 14-Jun-2016 1496 cc G6E,021 km =

Poated; 20-hoy-F018  Tags: 2016 Honda vegel, 2016 honda versd, Honda Yerel, honda vejel, Honda, verd, verel, Lsed Honda

Harrier Gialla Complete Bodykit
Harreer Glalls compaele bodykit,
Maore infio about this product

Honda Vezel 1.5A X
Graded A by ST

Up To %0% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In-House Finanong. Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Highest Quality, Owning A Car 1s 5o
Much Easier With L, View To Baelieve, Call Lis Now!

64,800 $7,950 fyr Ji-May-2016 1,996 oc

Universa Motoring

Posted: A0-Now-2008  Tages: 2016 Honda Versl, 2016 honca verel, Monda Versl, honda vezel, Honda, Nersel, verel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X
Fued Type: Potrol-Electric

*7 Dioem Payment Svailable! 5 Pass, EF Or LTV Pass Welcoma To Loan! In-House Loan Or Bank Loan Avadlable! Balloon Scheme Available! Easy and
iible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart Premivm Deaber? Vie...

70,800 8,570 fyr 09-Mow-2016 1,496 cc SV

https:ifwww.sgearmart. comiused _carsflisting, php?RGD=2016&MOD=Honda%20Vezel&RPG=40&VEH=0&AVL=2

Availsbl

Availabl

Avallablk

G

Availabl

Availabl
e
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PARF/COL Rebate Enquiry

> Back toOneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7520l

SLA2342C

No

20 Nov 2018
HONDA
VEZEL 1.5X A
Red

2015
L15B4027153
RU11107152
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$19,541.00
25 Feb 2016
25 Feb 2016
0

$9,541.00

Yes
24 Feb 2026
$7,155.00

24 Feb 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$43,000.00
$31,226.00
$38,381.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2018

hittps://vrl.ta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput ?FUNCTION 1D=F030...

Page 1 of 1
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MFAJ1B148817 ! Falcon-Adr Auto Seraces Pe Lid - Tampanes
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 171172018 10015
SUBMITTED 8Y: Jane* Lirm

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase raport comectly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. Thas Form must be complated by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

4, Information pravided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible. Any wilful misrepreseniation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companias 1o

repudiate policy liability

4 Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy Rability on the pan of tho Insuranoe compansas

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copéas of this report will, for a fee, be mada avaikatée upon application by interested partias

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurars, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the canire and to copées of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

17/11/2018 10:15

16/11/2018 18:55

X-JUNCTION OF PASIR RIS DR 3/ELIAS ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SLAZ2342C

TAN HWA YANG
516375201
KEITH@2-NORTH.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96159805
OTHERS-96159805

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5077845969-02

TAN HWA YANG
8516375201
06/02/1964

OUTDOOR
221061982

36 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96159805

OTHERS-96159805
KEITH@2-NORTH.COM

Page 1of 14



BLKT753 PASIR RIS STREET 71
#10-118

Postcode 510753

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? ¥ES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
rassanger NAME: . LOH HOON TIANG

GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2

NAME: . LIEW YOK LAN WENDY
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported o the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was naotice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident ; e |
AS PER SKETCH PLAN ATTACH.
Attachment(s) o, L
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: NOT AVAILABLE

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLK9920K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA VEZEL

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver PATIL GURUNATH SUBHASH
MRIC/Passport Number ST3BB3B5G

Contact Number 97701345

Address

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH FLAN
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Ifwe deflareithe foregeing particulars are true in every respect
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AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE:

H/P:9786 4483 Fax:6509 6584

Email: autohub32s@gmail.com i 7y f i *-Supplamantan 3LDa rasUrveyed and
| @e e T ffr-f"ﬁfﬁ-?wf r__@:‘f_ AL utanca Gompany

I

fvf;‘"’“{"h | Acknowiedged by Repaimer
Vehice No.: SLA2342C f-; j;rié_‘iu Y Model: HONDA \fEﬁ_-T_L_'HﬁRID
‘dofelik
5/N Description: f,,ﬂ_{__;iw et AMT 55
List Items 5.0
1 Front door L/H : woa® & 118560 .—
1 Front door glass outer moulding g & 181.95 ./
1 Front door outer handle chrome A 320.80 ‘j{
2 Front door hinges @117.90 A9 5 23580 4
B | Front door inner lock St S 38550 —
1 Front door inner board oy [ere $ 58850
1 Rocker panel garnish L/H L") 5 550.60—"
1 Rocker panel garnish chrome L/H M g £80.90 ¥
1 Front door rubber AA- &5 14580 —
1 Front door pilllar A 5 559.80 &
1 Front door regulator with motor 5#{6},«4 5 455,80 —
1 Front door side rubber A 5 150.90—"
1 Center pillar /5 138790«
L Rear door L/H W[4 S  1,185.60 —
1 Rear door glass outer moulding lluf 4 S 187.95 v
| Rear door inner lock A1 S 385.00
1 Rear door inner board AA 5 861.55 L
1 Rear door rubber s S 145.70 —
9 Rear door hinges@60.00 AN S 120.00 &
1 Rear door sticker /e AL 5 85.00— _
1 Rear fender wheel arch mouding twy 5 388.30 ~
i Frent door Side mi . $ 10,189.00 103107
SRUrEr $ige X Less20% S 2,037.80
5 8,151.20
Special Nett Items:
1 Front door tape e, 5 IE{J.DD@DQ
l Rear door tape WS 120004
S 240.00
Labour Charges
To check front electical wiring S 50.00 2
To remove,replace door damaged parts and transfer all fittings 5 180.00 ;’,iu
Panel beating,cut,weld,remove and replacing above parts S 1,200.00-~ B4
To respray painting and etc. 5 1,200.00 - ?5;._..»
To respray wdercoatly H$0 — CPU $  3,830:00
|2k ER
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL:$11,021.20 ¢/ %¢
197,
3Ly

238



I Pl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A& fn B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
= il TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref CS/AGI18020971/Ugbn2
e EENCA AENOE 1o LI
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 ke i
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE
239924
Code : AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLK 9820K Veh. Inspected SLA 2342C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10002263 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ALBERT HONG Assign Date 2211172018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAWVEZEL (A) c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11107152 Colour RED
Odometer 85626 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/80 R16 DUNLOP i
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/60 R16 DUNLOP pe—
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/11/2018 Inspection Date 20/11/2018
Survey held at AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#02-11 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLA 2342C

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. Mo: 199607198R GST Req. No. 19-0807198-R

Page No.:1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {:} {Sj]
REPLACEMENT OF
1|FRONT DOOR LiH BADLY DENTED 1,185.60 1,185.60
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 181.95 -
1|FRONT DOOR QOUTER HANDLE CHROME NOT NECESSARY 320.80 -
2|FRONT DOOR HINGES @$117.90 NOT NECESSARY 235.80 E
1|FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK SHORTED 385.50 385.50
1|FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD DEFORMED / 588.50 588.50
CRACKED
1|ROCKER PANEL GARNISH LiIH cuT 550.60 550.60
1|ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CHROME L/H NOT FITTED 680.90 -
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER NECESSARY 145.80 145,80
1|FRONT DOCR PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 550 80 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR REGULATOR WITH MOTOR BENT / JAMMED 455.80 455.80
1|[FRONT DOOR SIDE RUBBER NECESSARY 150.90 150.90
1|CENTER PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 1,387.90 .
LABOUR
1|REAR DOOR L/H DENTED / BENT 1,185.60 1.185.60
1|REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 187.95 -
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 385.00 -
1|REAR DOOR INNER BOARD NOT NECESSARY B61.55 -
1|REAR DOOR RUBBER NECESSARY 145.70 145.70
2|REAR DOOR HINGES @$60.00 NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|REAR DOOR STICKER LOWER WECESSARY 85.00 85.00
1|REAR FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING cuT 388.30 388.30
1|FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER TO REPAIR SEE 80.90 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,053.97 -1,053 46
8,215.88 4.213.84
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT DOOR TAPE (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 80.00
1|REAR DDOR TAFPE (SN} MECESSARY 120.00 B0.00
240.00 160.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING. 50.00 20.00

Report Ref No. CS/AGI1802097 1/Ugbn2
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g Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)

TO REMOVE REPLACE DOOR DAMAGED PARTS AND 180.00 120.00
TRANSFER ALL FITTINGS.

PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,REMOVE AND REPLACING 1.200.00 350.00
ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
DOOR PILLAR,CENTER FILLAR AND FRONT DOCR SIDE
MIRROR COVER.

TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. 1,200.00 700.00
TO RESPRAY UNDER COATING 180.00 80.00

2,810.00 1,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,265.88 5,643.84
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AGI18020971/Ugbn2
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